



04-25-2001



101690680

U.S. Department of Commerce
Patent and Trademark Office
PATENT

**RECORDATION FORM COVER SHEET
PATENTS ONLY**

TO: The Commissioner of Patents and Trademarks: Please record the attached original document(s) or copy(ies).

Submission Type

☒

New

☐

Resubmission (Non-Recordation)

Document ID#

☐

Correction of PTO Error

Reel #

Frame #

☐

Corrective Document

Reel #

Frame #

Conveyance Type

☐

Assignment

☐

Security Agreement

☐

License

☐

Change of Name

☐

Merger

☒

Other Release

U.S. Government

(For Use ONLY by U.S. Government Agencies)

☐

Departmental File

☐

Secret File

Conveying Party(ies)

☐

Mark if additional names of conveying parties attached

Name (line 1)

ABN AMRO Bank N.V.. as Agent

Execution Date
Month Day Year

Name (line 2)

Execution Date
Month Day Year

Second Party

Name (line 1)

Name (line 2)

5048912

Receiving Party

☐

Mark if additional names of receiving parties attached

Name (line 1)

ADAC Laboratories

Name (line 2)

Address (line 1)

540 Alder Drive

Address (line 2)

Address (line 3)

Milpitas

CA

95035

City

State/Country

Zip Code

☐ If document to be recorded is an assignment and the receiving party is not domiciled in the United States, an appointment of a domestic representative is attached. (Designation must be a separate document from Assignment.)

Domestic Representative Name and Address

Enter for the first Receiving Party only.

Name

Address (line 1)

Address (line 2)

Address (line 3)

Address (line 4)

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

Public burden reporting for this collection of information is estimated to average approximately 30 minutes per Cover Sheet to be recorded, including time for reviewing the document and gathering the data needed to complete the Cover Sheet. Send comments regarding this burden estimate to the U.S. Patent and Trademark Office, Chief Information Officer, Washington, D.C. 20231 and to the Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs, Office of Management and Budget, Paperwork Reduction Project (0651-0027), Washington, D.C. 20503. See OMB Information Collection Budget Package 0651-0027, Patent and Trademark Assignment Practice. DO NOT SEND REQUESTS TO RECORD ASSIGNMENT DOCUMENTS TO THIS ADDRESS.

Mail documents to be recorded with required cover sheet(s) information to:
Commissioner of Patents and Trademarks, Box Assignments, Washington, D.C. 20231

PATENT
REEL: 011700 FRAME: 0605

Correspondent Name and Address

Area Code and Telephone Number

415-541-0500

Name GnazzoThill, A Professional Corporation

Address (line 1) 625 Market Street

Address (line 2) Suite 1100

Address (line 3) San Francisco, CA 94105

Address (line 4)

Pages

Enter the total number of pages of the attached conveyance document
including any attachments.

#

2

Application Number(s) or Patent Number(s)

☐

Mark if additional numbers attached

Enter either the Patent Application Number or the Patent Number (DO NOT ENTER BOTH numbers for the same property).

Patent Application Number(s)

Patent Number(s)

5048912		

If this document is being filed together with a new Patent Application, enter the date the patent application was
signed by the first named executing inventor.

Month Day Year

Patent Cooperation Treaty (PCT)

Enter PCT application number

only if a U.S. Application Number
has not been assigned.

PCT

PCT

PCT

PCT

PCT

PCT

Number of Properties

Enter the total number of properties involved.

#

1

Fee Amount

Fee Amount for Properties Listed (37 CFR 3.41): \$

40.00

Method of Payment:

Deposit Account

Enclosed ☐Deposit Account ☐

(Enter for payment by deposit account or if additional fees can be charged to the account.)

Deposit Account Number:

#

20-0052

Authorization to charge additional fees:

Yes ☐No ☐

Statement and Signature

To the best of my knowledge and belief, the foregoing information is true and correct and any
attached copy is a true copy of the original document. Charges to deposit account are authorized, as
indicated herein.

David Adams
Gregory S. Clore

Name of Person Signing

Signature

Date

3-7-01

RELEASE
(Patent)

This RELEASE (PATENT) is executed as of January 31, 2001 by ABN AMRO BANK N.V., a Netherlands public company acting through its San Francisco Representative Office, as agent for the Lenders (in such capacity, the "Agent") for the financial institutions which are parties to the Amended and Restated Credit Agreement referred to in Recital A below (collectively, the "Lenders").

RECITALS

A. Whereas, ADAC LABORATORIES, a California corporation (the "Borrower"), various Lenders and the Agent were parties to a Credit Agreement dated as of July 31, 1996 (the "Original Credit Agreement"). Whereas, the Borrower, the Lenders and the Agent amended and restated the terms and provisions of the Original Credit Agreement pursuant to an Amended and Restated Credit Agreement dated as of March 29, 1999, as amended from time to time (as so amended, the "Amended and Restated Credit Agreement"). Capitalized terms used but not otherwise defined herein shall have the meanings ascribed to them in the Amended and Restated Credit Agreement.

B. Whereas, in order to secure the Borrower's obligations to the Lenders and the Agent under the Original Credit Agreement and the Amended and Restated Credit Agreement, Borrower and its wholly-owned Subsidiaries ADAC Healthcare Information Systems, Inc., a Texas corporation ("AHIS"), ADAC Research & Manufacturing, Inc., a California corporation ("ARM"), ADAC Laboratories Pacific, Inc., a California corporation ("ALP") and ADAC Capital, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company ("ADAC Capital") entered into various security agreements and related collateral documents (the "Security Agreements") pursuant to which the Borrower, AHIS, ARM, ALP and ADAC Capital assigned unto, and granted to the Agent, for the ratable benefit of the Lenders, security interests in, and mortgages on, all right, title, and interest of Borrower, AHIS, ARM, ALP and/or ADAC Capital in and to their patents and their patent applications, including patent number 5,048,912 (the "Patent").

C. Whereas, Borrower has satisfied all of its obligations owing to the Lenders and the Agent under the Amended and Restated Credit Agreement and the Agent desires to release and terminate its security interests in and mortgages on the Patent.

AGREEMENT

NOW THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the Agent on behalf of the Lenders agrees as follows:

1. Release of Security Interest. Agent hereby releases and terminates its security interest in and mortgage on the Patent.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Agent has caused this Release (Patent) to be executed by its duly authorized officer as of the date above first written.

"AGENT"

ABN AMRO BANK N.V., as Agent for the
Lenders

By: 

Name:

Title:

Gina M. Brusatori
Senior Vice President

PATENT
REEL: 011700 FRAME: 0607

STATE OF CALIFORNIA)

COUNTY OF SOLANO)

On MARCH 7, 2001, before me, MURITA D. BASCARA, a Notary Public in and for the State of California, personally appeared GINA M. BRUSATORI, personally known to me (or proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence) to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/~~are~~ subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that ~~he~~/she/~~they~~ executed the same in ~~his~~/her/~~their~~ authorized capacity(ies), and that by ~~his~~/her/~~their~~ signature(s) on the instrument the person(s), or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

[SEAL]



